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Member Census RFP: Log of Respondent Questions  
 

1. For the enrollee records respondents will be using for this study, does AHCT know 
what percentage of them includes an email address? Phone number?  

Phone numbers are included in all records, email addresses included for approximately 

40% of our records. 

2. Does AHCT have, or will AHCT provide to respondents, a broader timeline for this 
project that includes expected completion date(s)?  

We do not have a specific timeline for completion of the study.  Study completion 

should be as quick as possible to achieve research goals, and each respondent’s timeline 

for completion will be considered during the scoring process. 

3. Under ‘methodology’, AHCT references “sub-groups” of the enrollee population. Will 
AHCT provide their current sub-groups/categories to the respondents or will AHCT 
look to respondents to identify the sub-groups that should be used?   

Below are the sub-groups we use to categorize our population. Also included is a sample 

from an update on enrollment totals given at a recent Board of Directors meeting. 

 

•Market Share 

 Anthem 

 ConnectiCare 

 HealthyCT 

•Age Band 

 Age <18 

 Age 18-25 

 Age 26-34 

 Age 35-44 

 Age 45-54 

 Age 55-64 

 Age ≥ 65 

•Metal Tier 

 Catastrophic 

 Bronze 

 Silver 

 Gold 

•Average Age 

 Anthem 

 ConnectiCare 

 HealthyCT 

 Aggregate 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Sample from recent Board meeting: 
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4. Is AHCT providing a ballpark figure for the expected budget of this project?   
No, we will not provide a target budget. As noted in the RFP, vendors submitting 

responses should provide a detailed cost estimate based on their unique approach. 

5. Is AHCT providing its scoring criteria to respondents?  
Yes, we plan to provide the scoring criteria to all respondents by 5/9 at 5:00 PM EST. If 

we are unable to circulate this information by that date and time, we will inform all 

respondents as soon as possible. 
 


